Dana Caron - Re: BV 91 for Goncurrence £ 44 DA
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From: Dana Caron/ ,7& - Rﬂ:
To: Alexander Sapountzis; Kenneth Brooks
Date: 4/26/05 12:49PM
Subject: Re: BV Sl for Concurrence

If you can, could you guys call me when your ready to concur? I'll be on my removable hard drive trying to
caich up on the rest of my work so | won't see the e-mails right away. | need to get concurrence before |
can give it to my Division Director. Thanks,

Dana

>>> Alexander Sapountzis 04/26/05 04:49AM >>>
Thanks Dana. | will probably be calling you Wed with concurrnece (its going to be a busy day).

Alex

>>> Dana Caron 04/25/05 02:45PM >>>

Attached is Rev. 8 of the BV SI for your review and concurrence (you can call me and I'll take it verbally or
e-mail me). Itis PGP'd of course. I'd like to hear back from you guys as soon as possible (tomorrow at
least?) since Alex constantly reminds me that people are waiting for it to be issued. :)

Disregard the highlighted CC and distribution lists, those will be adjusted by the secretary prior to
issuance. This incorporates my boss' last cut on it, my Division Director hasn't seen it yet (maybe later
today). As long as | can get a pass from you guys on the "meat” of the report, | can work out the details
with my supervision later. Thanks,

Dana

610 337-5140
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